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From: "Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

"David Huibregtse" <DHuibregtse@cityofportorchard.us>
Date: 4/23/2017 9:37:15 AM

Subject: FW: Rad/Nuc Training
Attachments: SigninSheets.pdf
Everett PER243 PRD_Notice4-14-16.pdf
Everett PER245 SS-RIID_Notice4-14-16.pdf

Since | have this, | don’t need a certificate from either of you. This will suffice.

Thank you.

J. Glantz

Sergeant

546 Bay St.

Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax

From: Godinez, Melanie A [mailto:Melanie.Godinez@pnnl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 8:50 AM

To: Jason Glantz <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>

Subject: FW: Rad/Nuc Training

Sir, The attachments are the only items that | have, we don’t issue certificates. If this doesn’t work let me know and | can contact
CTOS to see if they have some additional information they can provide.

Melanie Godinez
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
Office: 206-528-3427

From: Godinez, Melanie A

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:45 AM

To: 'Jason Glantz' <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us >
Subject: RE: Rad/Nuc Training

Attached is the roster for the classes. Sorry, no signature required since they log in electronically. We ran from 8:00 — 4:30 or
5:00 each day. | have attached the flyers for the classes as “proof” of time in class. | hope this works.

Melanie Godinez
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
Office: 206-528-3427

From: Jason Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:35 AM

To: Godinez, Melanie A <Melanie.Godinez@pnnl.gov >
Subject: Rad/Nuc Training

Hello Ms. Godinez,

6/1/2018
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CTOR210V1.04142016

Secondary Screener/Radiation Isotope
Identifier Device Course (PER-245)
Hosted By:

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
Location: Everett Yacht Club = 404 14" St., Everett, WA 98201

Training NOtice Hours: 0800-1700

Date: Wednesday and Thursday-March 15 and 16, 2017

————  BEhEEelsy ——

CTOS-Center for Course Length: 14 Hours

Recommended Prerequisites:

Radi0|0gica|/NUC|ear Training AWR-140 or AWR-140-W Awareness and Response to

Radiological/Nuclear Incidents

Course Description:

Secondary Screeners must perform radiological assessments with Radio-Isotope Identification Devices (RIIDs). This two-
day course trains participants to operate RIIDs to detect radiation, locate the source and measure the radiation level,
identify radioactive isotopes, assess the threat status of a situation, adjudicate the alarms by categorizing threats,
performing reachback, and resolving alarms.

SIGN UP

Registration Contact:
Melanie Godinez

(206) 528-3427
Melanie.Godinez@pnnl.gov

FEMA Student Identification Number:

To receive credit for the FEMA course,
attendees must list a Student Identification
(SID Number on the registration form that will
be issued on the first day of class. A SID
number can be obtained at the following link:
https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid
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Honolulu Fire Department conducts secondary level screening during a training exercise - CTOS/NNS

ctosnnsa.org CTOS-Center for Radiological/Nuclear Training 1.877.963.2867
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Open attached file
Everett PER245_SS-RIID_Notice4-14-16.pdf


CTOR209V1.04142016

Primary Screener/Personal Radiation
Detector Course (PER-243)

Hosted By:

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory

Location: Everett Yacht Club = 404 14t St., Everett, WA 98201

Training Notice [EErEpee

Date: Tuesday-March 14, 2017

—————  lEhEEelsy ——

CTOS-Center for Course Length: 7 Hours

Recommended Prerequisites:

Radi0|ogicaI/NUCIear Training AWR-140 or AWR-140-W Awareness and Response to

Radiological/Nuclear Incidents

Course Description:

This one-day course trains the Primary Screener to perform a preliminary radiological assessment with a Personal Radiation
Detector (PRD). Skills taught include operating a PRD to detect radiation, locate a source, measure radiation levels, assess the
threat status of a situation, categorize threats and adjudicate alarms.

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

First Responder performing a primary level screening during a training exercise- CTOS/NNSA

ctosnnsa.org CTOS-Center for Radiological/Nuclear Training 1.877.963.2867
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Open attached file
Everett PER243_PRD_Notice4-14-16.pdf

















Open attached file
SignInSheets.pdf
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Two officers from my department, Officers Nathan Lynch and David Huibregtse, attended this class last week. I’m the training

sergeant and | need something that shows proof they attended; a certificate or a sign in roster, preferably that shows the total
amount of hours of the class. If | get audited by the state | need to show proof of their attendance.

Thank you.

J. Glantz

Sergeant

546 Bay St.

Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax
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